

Plano Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan

Context, Policies, and Action Statements Relating to Density, Land Use, and Growth Management

Consolidated CPRC Feedback with Staff Recommendations

CPRC Meeting Date: September 15, 2020

Regionalism – Consistency with Neighboring Cities (Bundle 21)

Consistency with Neighboring Cities (Bundle 21)

ORIGINAL WEBSITE CONTEXT	Consistency with Neighboring Cities (Bundle 21)
	<p>Municipal boundaries are primarily political – many residents are unaware of moving from one city to another since roadways, trails, and parks often continue across city borders. To take advantage of its centralized location in the region, Plano will partner with neighboring cities to provide more efficient and consistent municipal services and public improvements.</p>
Crawford, La Mastra, & Wilson	<p>Municipal boundaries are primarily political – many residents are unaware of moving from one city to another since roadways, trails, and parks often continue across city borders. To take advantage of its centralized location in the region, Plano will partner with neighboring cities to provide more efficient and consistent municipal services and public improvements.</p>
Dillavou	<p>Municipal boundaries are primarily political – many residents are unaware of moving from one city to another since roadways, trails, and parks often continue across city borders. To take advantage of its centralized location in the region, Plano will coordinatepartner with neighboring cities to provide more efficient and consistent municipal services and public improvements.</p>
Staff Rec.	<p>Municipal boundaries are primarily politicalfor governmental purposes – many residents are unaware of moving from one city to another since roadways, trails, and parks often continue across city borders. To take advantage of its centralized location in the region, Plano will coordinatepartner with neighboring cities to provide more efficient and consistent municipal services and public improvements.</p>

Commented [CW1]:
Jaci Crawford, Salvator La Mastra, & Sara Wilson: Delete Bundle 21 Why would we provide municipal services to neighboring cities.

Erin Dougherty: I don't currently have suggested revisions or comments for bundle 21.

Larry Howe: At this time, I am satisfied with Bundles 12-22 as provided in the email from Christina Sebastian on July 22nd.

Mary Jacobs: I have reviewed Bundles 12-22 and have no suggested changes - I approve of them as they currently stand.

Hilton Kong: I support the remaining items as they currently exist in the comprehensive plan.

Michael Lin: I'm good with the bundle as is

Commented [CW2]:
Yoram Solomon: Is that the best word for it? Maybe "formal?"

Plano Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan
Context, Policies, and Action Statements Relating to Density, Land Use, and Growth Management
Consolidated CPRC Feedback with Staff Recommendations
CPRC Meeting Date: September 15, 2020

Consistency with Neighboring Cities (Bundle 21)	
ORIGINAL POLICY	Plano will partner with neighboring cities to provide municipal services and plan for compatible growth to ensure consistency of public improvements between jurisdictions and operational efficiencies.
Crawford, La Mastra, & Wilson	Plano will partner with neighboring cities to provide municipal services and plan for compatible growth to ensure consistency of public improvements between jurisdictions and operational efficiencies.
Dillavou	Plano will partner <u>coordinate</u> with neighboring cities to provide municipal services and plan for compatible growth to ensure consistency of public improvements between jurisdictions and operational efficiencies. <u>In limited circumstances this may involve limited term partnerships. Care should be taken to avoid long-term commitments which have shown to be a burden when circumstances change.</u>
Shockey	Plano will partner with <u>work with</u> neighboring cities to encourage <u>provide</u> compatible municipal services and plan for compatible growth to ensure consistency of public improvements between jurisdictions and operational efficiencies.
Solomon	Plano will partner with neighboring cities to provide municipal services and plan for compatible growth to ensure <u>consistency</u> of public improvements between jurisdictions and operational efficiencies <u>to the extent possible, subject to the interests and priorities of Plano residents.</u>
Staff Rec.	Plano will partner <u>coordinate</u> with neighboring cities to provide municipal services and plan for compatible growth, to ensure consistency of public improvements between jurisdictions and operational efficiencies. (Note: See Guiding Principles.)
CNC1) ORIGINAL	Review plans with neighboring cities to ensure consistency in land use activities and transportation facilities and services every two years.
Crawford, La Mastra, & Wilson	Review plans with neighboring cities to ensure consistency in land use activities and transportation facilities and services every two years.
Shockey	Review plans with neighboring cities to ensure consistency in land use activities and transportation facilities and services every two years. <u>Where inconsistencies exist, advocate for changes beneficial to Plano citizens and institutions.</u>
Staff Rec.	Staff recommends the original action language. (Note 1: See Guiding Principles regarding advocacy.)

Commented [CW3]:
Yoram Solomon: I understand where you are coming from, but nevertheless those boundaries DO exist, and we must adhere to them. If Richardson, Dallas, Allen, Frisco, etc. decide to do something that Plano residents will never do, that's their prerogative, but it should not bind Plano.

Plano Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan
 Context, Policies, and Action Statements Relating to Density, Land Use, and Growth Management
 Consolidated CPRC Feedback with Staff Recommendations
 CPRC Meeting Date: September 15, 2020

Consistency with Neighboring Cities (Bundle 21)	
<u>CNC2)</u> <u>ORIGINAL</u>	<p>Explore and identify additional opportunities to share municipal services with area cities.</p> <p><i>The above action is not considered relevant to the Transportation, Density, Land Use, or Growth Management topics.</i></p>
<u>CNC3)</u> <u>ORIGINAL</u>	<p>Study effectiveness of boundary drop policy regarding the provision of emergency services.</p> <p><i>The above action is not considered relevant to the Transportation, Density, Land Use, or Growth Management topics.</i></p>
<u>CNC4)</u> <u>ORIGINAL</u>	<p>Partner with neighboring cities with vector control of insects and animals.</p> <p><i>The above action is not considered relevant to the Transportation, Density, Land Use, or Growth Management topics.</i></p>
<u>CNC5)</u> <u>ORIGINAL</u>	<p>Analyze changing demographics in cooperation with neighboring cities to determine impact on programs and facilities provided by municipal park departments and sports organizations.</p> <p><i>The above action is not considered relevant to the Transportation, Density, Land Use, or Growth Management topics.</i></p>

Note: Portions of this Bundle are not considered relevant to the Transportation, Density, Land Use, or Growth Management topics.